
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JULY 25, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofJuly11, 2022 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C. Accept Improvements andApprove FinalPayment for2021 CityEngineer Memo
Culvert Repairs Project, CityProject21-03 Resolution 22-063

D. Accept Public Improvements andAuthorize FinalPayment, Engineer Memo
Woodside Road/LaneStreet Improvement, CityProject19-04 Resolution 22-064

E. Approve Termination Agreement withSprint Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Resolution 22-065

F. Approve extension oftimeforcodecompliance Planning Technician Memo
Location:  6065LakeLinden Resolution 22-066

G. Approve Mowing Contract forEnforcement Mowing Planning Director Memo
Resolution 22-067



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Vacation ofaportionofFireLane1toSetProperty Line Planning Director Memo
Location: 4580Enchanted PointatFireLane #1

Continued fromJune 27, 2022)  

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

A. ReportbyCommissioner SchmidonJune28andJuly12ParkTours Minutes

7. PLANNING

A. Vacation ofaportionofFireLane1tosetproperty line Planning Director Memo
Location: 4580Enchanted PointatFireLane #1 Resolution 22-068

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Update onQuote forTreeTrimming Director ofPublicWorksMemo

B.  Accept QuoteandAuthorize OttaSealforWiltsey Laneand CityEngineer Memo
Enchanted PointProject, CityProject22-06 Resolution 22-069

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Interim Ordinance (Moratorium) onSaleofEdible Planning Director Memo
Cannabinoids Products forStudy Ordinance 590

Resolution 22-070

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. Second Quarter 2022General FundReport Finance Director Memo

2. Second Quarter 2022Investment Report Finance Director Memo

3.   Music inthePark ParksandRecDirector Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OFSHOREWOOD 5755COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Koch; Interim CityAdministrator Shukle Finance Director Rigdon;  
Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and, CityEngineer
Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

MayorLabadie askedtoremove Consent Agenda item #2C – Accept Quote forBadger Park
Cameras, andmoveittoafuture agenda.   

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, approving theagenda, asamended. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent Agenda
and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofJune 27, 2022

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List

C. Accept Quote forBadger Park Cameras – ( Removed andplacedon afuture
agenda)  

D. Approve Hire Lead Supervisor and Authorize Advertisement forLEO
Position

E. Request forExtension forCode Violation located at: 454 Lafayette, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 22-062, “AResolution Approving anExtension toCorrect
Code Violations at454 Lafayette Avenue.”   

F. Authorize Expenditure ofFunds, Public Works, Trailer



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 11, 2022
Page 2of4

All infavor, motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. 2022 Primary Election Update

MayorLabadie notedthatthiswasaninformational item.   

2. Implementation ofChristmas Lake Public Access, Ord. 586

Planning Director Darling statedthatinMarchof2022theCityCouncil adopted Ordinance 586
establishing Section 902.05regulations fortheChristmas LakeBoatLanding andadjacent
parking lot.  Shenotedthatthenumber oflaunches fromthepublic sitewillbelimited tothe
number ofparking spaces available attheboat launch. Shestated thatPublicWorkswillbe
installing anewsignthatgives information onthislimitation andwillalsoincludealinktotheCity’s
website thatwillshowalivecamera shotoftheparking lotsopeoplecanseehowmanyspaces
maybeavailable.  Shestated thattherewillbeanarticle inthenextCitynewsletter aswellas
socialmediaposts thatwillalsooutlinesomeofthisinformation.  ShenotedthatCommunications
Director Moore isalsoworking withtheDNR, sothisinformation andthelinktothecameras will
alsobeavailable ontheDNRwebsite.  

JoeSchneider, 21125Christmas Lane, stated thattheChristmas LakeAssociation isthrilled to
havethismove forward andstated thattheyfeelitwilladdressasafety issueonthewater.  He
stated that theyhaveworked closely withstaffandareexcited that itiscoming tofruition.  He
explained thattheyareworking onadjusting theinterface onthecameras sothesignal isworking
appropriately.  Hestatedthat theywillalsobemeeting withtheinspection teamtowalkthrough
theirprocedures.  Hestated thattheywillcommunicate withtheirhomeowners aboutwhatwillbe
happening andthanked theCityfortheirwork because hethinks thiswillbeapositive step
forward.    

Other

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthecontractor ismaking progress ontheGrantStreetdrainage
project whichheexpected tocontinue through July.  Henotedthatthemillandoverlay hasbeen



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 11, 2022
Page 3of4

completed onGalpinandtheyhavebegunworkontheSierraCircle andSilverLakeTrailportion
oftheproject.    

Planning Director Darling notedthattheStarandTribune hashadafewarticlesontheState
legislature’sadoption ofanewlawthatwillallowedibles andbeverages withTHCtobesoldin
Minnesota.  Shestated thatthelegislation allowed forlocalcontroloverzoning regulations and
licensing regulations.  Shestated thatstaff isrecommending that theCityputinplacea
moratorium onretailsalesofanykindofhemprelated THC products until thereisappropriate
regulations inplacesimilar towhattheyhaveforalcohol andtobacco.     

CityAttorney Kochstated thatCityAttorney Shepherd, Planning Director Darling andherselfhave
already started discussing thismoratorium andtheproposed ordinance.    

There was consensus oftheCouncil toplace this onafuture agenda.    

Councilmember Callies askedforanupdateonSilverwood Park.   

Planning Director Darling explained thattheprojecthadbeensplit intotwophases withthefirst
takingplace lastfallwiththeinstallation oftheplayground structure.  Sheexplained thatthere
hadbeensomeshipping delays forsomeoftheparts, butbelieves thelastboxjustarrived.  She
stated thatthecontractor shouldberesolving thelastissuestogetthehillside slidesintoplace
andgaveanoverview ofsomeoftheremaining features thatwillbeadded, including ahandrail
ontheretaining wall.  Shenotedthatshewashopeful thattheworkonSilverwood Parkwillbe
completed bytheendofthemonth.    

Councilmember Callies explained that, toher, itlooksabitdangerous attheparkandaskedifthe
Cityshouldputanysignage inplace.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewouldworkwithPublicWorksDirector Browntotakea
lookandgetsomething installed.   

Interim CityAdministrator Shuklestated thatheandFinance Director Rigdonhavebeenmeeting
withdepartment heads regarding the2023budget. Hestatedthatheexpected theproposed 2023
budget tocomebefore theCouncil sometime laterthissummer.  Hestated thatheplanstoattend
theMoundFireDepartment Commission meeting, whichcovers theislands, thiscoming
Thursday. Henotedthathealsoplanstoattend theSouthLakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment
Operating andCoordinating Committee meetings onJuly20, 2022.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Johnson expressed appreciation toCommunications Coordinator Mooreand
ParkandRecreation Director Grout forasuccessful Music intheParkevent.  Hestated thatit
wasraining, buttherewasstillaverygoodturnoutandnotedthatthebandsencoreoftheDevil
Went Down toGeorgia, wasepic.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshehadattended theRegional CouncilofMayors meeting inSt. Louis
Parkwhichhadarecordnumber inattendance.  Sheexplained thattheyhadalso invited
superintendents oftheschooldistricts todiscuss declining enrollment intechandtwo-yeardegree
typeprograms.  Shestated thattherewillbeakidsbandonJuly13, 2022, MusicwithRachel in
oneoftheCityparksaswellasaStoryWalk inFreeman Park.   Sheencouraged peopletocheck



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JULY 11, 2022
Page 4of4

outtheCitywebsite ortostopbyCityHall formore information ontheseevents.  Sheaskedstaff
where citizens canregister forNight toUnite.  

Planning Director Darling explained thatcitizens cangototheSLMPD website orstopbyto
register forNight toUnite.    

11. ADJOURN

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofJuly 11,  
2022, at7:25P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk























































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-063

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGFINALIMPROVEMENTSANDAUTHORIZINGFINAL
PAYMENTFORTHE2021CATCHBASINANDCULVERTREPAIRS

CITYPROJECT21-03

rdWHEREAS, onAugust 23, 2021, theCityCouncil awarded acontract toMinger
Construction Companies, Incforthe2021CatchBasinandCulvert Repairs, CityProject
21-03; and

WHEREAS, Minger Construction Companies, Inc. hascompleted allworkin
accordance withtheawarded contract; and

WHEREAS, Minger Construction Companies, Inc. isrequesting finalpayment and
acceptance forthework; and

WHEREAS, Staffhasreviewed theestimate, verified quantities, andrecommends final
acceptance oftheproject andpayment toMinger Construction Companies, Inc.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED: theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby accepts thefinal improvements andauthorizes finalpayment of $4,870.32to
Minger Construction Companies forthe2021CatchBasin andCulvert Repairs.   

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this25 dayofJuly,  
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

















CITYOFSHOREWOOD RESOLUTION NO. 22-064

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING FINAL IMPROVEMENTS
ANDAUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT FORTHE WOODSIDE ROAD

ANDWOODSIDE LANE STREET RECLAMATION PROJECT

CITYPROJECT NO. 19-04

WHEREAS, onJune22, 2020, theCityofShorewood entered intoacontract
withNewLook Contracting, Inc. fortheWoodside Road andWoodside LaneStreet
Reclamation andWatermain Extension Project, CityProject 19-04; and,  

WHEREAS, theContractor hascompleted theproject workandhasrequested
Cityacceptance oftheproject andfinalpayment fortheworkperformed anddocumented
todate; and,  

WHEREAS, WSBhasmadefinalinspection oftheproject andrecommends
acceptance and finalpayment bemade bytheCity.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED, bytheCityCouncil oftheCityof
Shorewood asfollows:  

TheCityhereby accepts thework completed pursuant tosaidcontract and
authorizes finalpayment totheContractor, andallwarranties shallcommence asofthe
dateofacceptance, December 11, 2021.  

ADOPTED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD
this25thdayofJuly, 2022.  

ATTEST: Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk















CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-065

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVONGALEASETERMINATIONAGREEMENT
WITHSPRINTLOCATEDAT5500OLDMARKETROAD

WHEREAS, OnJanuary 13th, 1997, theCityCouncil approved Resolution 97-05
granting aconditional usepermitandleaseagreement withSprint Spectrum forground
andvertical spaceattheeastWater Tower located at5500OldMarketRoad, and

WHEREAS, saidleaseagreement haslanguage thatpermits Sprint torequest
termination ofsaidleaseagreement; and

WHEREAS, Sprinthassubmitted arequest fortermination oftheagreement; and

WHEREAS, aTermination ofLease Agreement, attached heretoas “ExhibitA” has
beendrafted andreviewed byCityStaffandtheCityAttorney andfound ittobe
acceptable.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby adopts theResolution thatApproves theLease Termination Agreement with
Sprint forspace located at5500OldMarketRoad.    

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this25 dayofJuly
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2G

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   ApprovalofExtension forCodeCompliance

Applicant: LindyForstater
Location: 6065LakeLinden

MeetingDate:     July25, 2022
Preparedby:    JasonCarlson, PlanningTechnician
Reviewedby:  MarieDarling, PlanningDirector

Attachments:     Request
Resolution 22-066 ( Approving anExtension)  

Background:  LindyForstaterhassubmittedarequest toextendthedeadline forthereplacement of
theirdeckthatdoesnotmeetbuildingcodestandards, foranadditional30days (toAugust24, 2022).   

Theapplicanthastoldstaffthattheyhavehaddelaysduetohealth. Theapplicanthasarchitectural
plansforthedeckandneedstoapplyforabuildingpermit.  

PublicTestimony:  Nonoticesaresentforthistypeofrequest.     

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theextension hasnoimpactonthebudget.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends approvaloftherequest foranextension to
thedeadline forbuildingcodecompliance forahazardous deckonproperty locatedat6065Lake
LindenDrivesubjecttothefindingsandconditions intheattachedresolution.  

Actiononthisrequest requiresasimplemajority.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  ShouldtheCityCouncil approvethisrequest; thehomeowner wouldneed
tosatisfyallconditionsofapprovalasspecified intheresolution.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Code Enforcement\\2022 Violations\\6065 LakeLinden Dr\\CAFMemo 07202022 extension.docx

BRENDA
2F





RESOLUTION22-066

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANEXTENSIONOFTIME
FORBUILDINGCODECOMPLIANCEFORPROPERTY

AT6065LAKELINDENDRIVE

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved arequestonJuly25, 2022fromLindyMartin. (the
Applicant”) foranextension fortheproperty:  

6065LakeLinden Drive, Shorewood, Minnesota 55331

WHEREAS, the30-dayperiodexpires onAugust24, 2022, unlessanextension isrequested
andapproved subject toChapter 1202.03Subd. 3c; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasoutstanding conditions ofapproval thattheyhaveyettosatisfy.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood thatthe
deadline tosubmitplanstorepairorreplace thehazardous deckishereby extended, subject to
thefollowing conditions:  

1. Deckslidingdoormustbecontinually secured byabarricade toprevent useofthe
existing deck.   

2. Homeowner mustacquireabuilding permitanddemotheexisting deckbefore
August24, 2022.  

3. Allwaste material mustberemoved byAugust24, 2022.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis25thdayof
July, 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2H
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Approve Mowing Contract forEnforcement Mowing

Meeting Date:     July25, 2022

Prepared by:   MarieDarling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Resolution Authorizing Contracts
Contracts

Background: Withtheonsetofsummer bringsthelikelihood ofcomplaints fortallgrassandtall
weeds.  Manyproperty owners respond tothenotifications withnoissue, butotherproperty
owners don’tcomply.  TheCityCouncil haspreviously hadacontract foraprivate company to
complete enforcement mowing.  Havingaprivatecompany dotheenforcement mowing isof
benefit toavoidoverwhelming public worksstaffduring thesummer months.    

Onecompany agreed tocomplete mowing whenproperty owners failtocomply, Mangold
Horticulture.  Thesigned contract isattached.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Thecostofthemowwouldbebilledtotheproperty
owners, andifunpaid, maybeassessed totheproperty.  

Recommendation/ Action Requested:  Staff recommends approval oftheattached
resolution authorizing Citysignature onthecontracts.  

Actionontheresolution requiresasimple majority.  

Next Steps: Priortousingthemowing company, aninsurance certificate (asdescribed inthe
contract) mustbesubmitted.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    

BRENDA
2G





RESOLUTIONNO. 22-067
CITYOFSHOREWOOD

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGCONTRACTSFORENFORCEMENTMOWINGAND
AUTHORIZINGSTAFFTOSIGNTHECONTRACT

WHEREAS, tallgrassandweeds over12inches inheightaredeemed anuisance by
CityofShorewood (“City”) CodeSection 501.04Subd8. d.  

WHEREAS, theCityrequested anestimate fromafirmtoprovide mowing services for
properties thatfailtorespond toviolation notices inatimely fashion; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil reviewed thecontract onJuly25, 2022atapublic
meeting.  

NOW, THEREFORE, ITISRESOLVEDthattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota approves acontract withMangold Horticulture, LLCtoprovide mowing
services fornuisance properties.  

FURTHER, THECITYCOUNCILHEREBYAUTHORIZESanddirects staff toexecute
thecontracts onbehalfoftheCityofShorewood for2022.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis25thdayof
July, 2022.     

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk











OfficeoftheRegionalDirector
DNRCentralRegionHeadquarters
1200WarnerRoad
St. Paul, MN55106

June10,2022

CityofShorewood,MN
MarieDarling,AICP,PlanningDirector
5755CountryClubRoad
Shorewood,MN55331

Re:ProposedVacationofaportionofEnchantedPointRight-Of-Wayadjacentto4580EnchantedPoint, 
Shorewood,MN55364

DearMs.Darling, 

ThankyouforyourlettertoCommissionerStrommenregardingthisproposedroadvacation.Yourletterwas
forwardedtomeforreviewandcomment,asrequiredbyM.S.412.851. 

M.S.412.851indicatesthat“Novacationshallbemadeunlessitappearsintheinterestofthepublictodoso.”In
response“Thecommissionermustevaluate: 

1)theproposedvacationandthepublicbenefitstodoso; 
2)thepresentandpotentialuseofthelandforaccesstopublicwaters;and
3)howthevacationwouldimpactconservationofnaturalresources.” 

ItistheDNR’sunderstandingthatthevacationrequestistoclarifypropertylinesalongEnchantedPointRoad, 
andthatthecityintendstoretaintheroadwhichincludespublicaccesstoLakeMinnetonka.Ourchargeisto
evaluatetheproposedvacationusingM.S.412.851criteria.Withthesecriteriainmind,theDepartmentofNatural
Resources(DNR)concludesthattheproposedvacationasdescribedabovedoesnotsubstantiallydiminishthe
publicbenefitandprotectspublicaccesstothelake. 

Thankyoufortheopportunitytocommentontheproposedvacation.DNRdoesnotplantoattendthepublic
hearing.Pleasesendustheresultsofthehearingandthecity’sfinaldecisiononthisroadvacation. 

Ifyouhaveanyquestionsorconcernsaboutthisletter,pleasecontactNancySpooner-Mueller,Acquisitionand
DevelopmentSpecialistwithDNRParks&Trails,atnancy.spooner-mueller@state.mn.us.Youmaycontacther
byphoneat651-269-1370. 

Sincerely, 

GrantL.Wilson
CentralRegionDirector

cc:  NancySpooner-Mueller,DivisionofParksandTrails
RachelHenzen,DivisionofParksandtrails.        

MinnesotaDepartmentofNaturalResources • CentralRegion1200WarnerRoad, St. Paul, MN55106



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
PARK COMMISSION MEETING SHOREWOOD CITY HALL
TUESDAY, JULY 12,  2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING

ChairHirnerconvened themeeting at7:00p.m.  

A. Roll Call
Present:  ChairHirner, Commissioners Schmid, Heinz, andCohen; City

Council LiaisonJohnson; andParksandRecreation Director
Grout

Absent: Commissioner Gallivan

B. Review Agenda

Cohen moved toapprove theagenda aswritten.  Heinz seconded the motion.  Motion carried
4-0.  

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. Park Commission Meeting Minutes ofApril 12, 2022

Heinz moved toapprove theminutes ofthe April 12, 2022 meeting aswritten.  Cohen
seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  

B. Park Commission Park Tour Minutes from May 10, 2022

Heinz moved toapprove theminutes of theMay 10, 2022Park Tour meeting aswritten.  Cohen
seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  

C. Park Commission Park Tour Minutes from June 14, 2022

Heinz moved toapprove theminutes ofthe June 14, 2022 Park Tour meeting aswritten.   
Hirner seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Therewerenone.    

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Recap ofPark Tours

ChairHirnerexpressed hisappreciation toCitystaffbecause, overall, hethought theparkswere
infabulous shape.   

TheCommission hadageneral conversation aboutwhattheyhadnoticed ontheParkTours, the
increased parkusageoverthelastfewyears, thepossibility forinstalling cameras insome
locations inorder todetervandalism, thefeeschedule, andthepossibility ofallowing inflatables.   

BRENDA
6A



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, JULY12, 2022
PAGE2OF2

Commissioner Heinzreadaloud fromtheShorewood ParksGoalsStatement fromAugustof1996
thathehadfound. Henotedthatalthough thedocument wasold, hefeltitwasstillrelevant.      

ParkandRecreation Director Groutgaveanoverview oftheCIPinformation fortheupcoming
years.   

ChairHirnerstated thathewould likefeedback fromstaffonwhether thetrailhead projectwillbe
shifted to2024andifso, whether therewassomeotherproject thatcouldbepulled forward into
2023, initsplace.  Heasked iftherewasawayfortheCitytotracktheusageoftheparkasfar
aslocalresidents versuspeople coming fromoutside theCity, forexample, individuals using the
adaptive playground.  Heaskedabout thepossibility ofsignage opportunities tohelpdirectpeople
tosomeoftheCity’sparks, iftheywerecoming fromoutsideoftheCity.    

ParksandRecreation Director Grout notedthatshewouldbeabletoseewherepeople thatare
renting thepicnicshelters werecoming fromandnotedthattheremaybeotherwaysthatshecan
trytodetermine iftheparkusersarefromwithin theCityorfromthesurrounding areas.    

5. OLD BUSINESS

6. STAFF AND LIAISON REPORTS / UPDATES

A. City Council

Councilmember Johnson reported onrecentCouncil activities, including theCity’sdonation to
theExcelsior AreaChamber ofCommerce fireworks.    

B. Staff
a. Reminder August Park Meeting – August 23, 2022
b. Update onSilverwood Park

ParkandRecreation Director Groutstated thatPlanning Director Darling heard todaythatthe
installation atSilverwood Parkshouldbefinishedupbytheendoftheweek.  Shenotedthatit
rainedduring theMusic intheParkevent, butshefeltitstillwentverywell.    

Councilmember LiaisonJohnson stated thathefelt thiswasthefirsttimethathehadseenpeople
withbeerbottles intheparkandwasveryhappy thathedidnotseethatkindofanyleftover
rubbish following theevent.  Hestated thathewanted tocommend ParkandRecreation Director
GroutandCommunications Director Moore fordoingsuchafantastic jobputting thisevent
together.  Hestated thattheband, brought downthehouse withanepicencore performance of
theDevil Went Down toGeorgia.    

ParkandRecreation Director Groutstated thatthiswasalsothefirsttimethattheyhavehada
foodtruckattheeventwhichwasverywellreceived.    

7. ADJOURN
Cohen moved toadjourn the Park Commission Meeting ofJuly 12, 2022 at7:41p.m.   
Hirner seconded themotion.  Motion carried 4-0.  





RESOLUTION NO. 22-068

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTION VACATING APORTION OFFIRELANE 1TOIDENTIFY
THESOUTH PROPERTY LINE OF4580ENCHANTED POINT

RECITALS

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood, (the “City”) hasjurisdiction over theRight-of-Way for
Enchanted Point asrecorded ontheplatnamed Enchanted Park, LakeMinnetonka, Minnesota

Enchanted ParkPlat”); and,  

WHEREAS, theUpper LakeMinntonka YachtClub, Inc. ownstheadjacent property described
as:  

Lots1and2, Block4, Enchanted Park, Lake Minnetonka, Minnesota according totheplat
thereof onfileandofrecord intheoffice oftheRegister ofDeeds inandforHennepin
County, Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil, onitsownmotions, proposes apartial vacation oftheRight-of- 
Wayplatted andpublicly dedicated ontheEnchanted ParkPlatasidentified ontheattached
Exhibit A (the “Proposed Vacation”); and

WHEREAS, therearenopublic utilities inthesection oftheRight-of-Wayconstituting the
Proposed Vacation; and

WHEREAS, pursuant toMinn. Stat. § 412.851, notice oftheProposed Vacation wassubmitted
totheCommission oftheDNRfortheir comment onMarch 25, 2022andsaidagency submitted
comments that indicated that theproposed vacation doesnotsubstantially diminish thepublic
benefit andprotects public access tothelakeandsatisfies theCommissioner’ sstatutory
requirements fortheProposed Vacation; and,    

WHEREAS, inaccordance withMinn. Stat. § 412.85, notice ofapublic hearing ontheProposed
Vacation ofaportion oftheEnchanted Point intheCityofShorewood, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota, waspublished intheSunSailor Newspaper onJune8, 2022andJune15, 2022and
waspublished intheLaker Pioneer Newspaper onJune10, 2022andJune17, 2022,; and,  

WHEREAS, saidnotice ofpublic hearing wasposted onthecity’swebsite andattheShorewood
CityHall; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood CityCouncil heard all interested parties onthequestion of
theProposed Vacation atapublic hearing opened onJune27, 2022andclosed onJuly25, 2022,  
intheCouncil Chambers attheCityHall.  



NOW THEREFORE, theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, makes the
following:  

FINDINGS

1. TheCityhasnotimproved theportion oftheRight-of-Wayconstituting theProposed
Vacation oropened itforusebythepublic fortravel, andthere arenoknown public
utilities.  

2. TheCityhasaninterest incleaning uptheparcel boundaries withrespect tothe
Enchanted ParkPlatandmaintaining itshistorically platted Right-of-Waywhere useful
totheCity.  

3. TheProposed Vacation willallow theCitytoretain right-of-waysouthofthevacated
portion asshown onExhibit A, consistent withwidth andlength forroadway purposes.    

4. Fortheforegoing reasons, itisinthepublic interest tovacate theRight-of-Wayasshown
ontheattached Exhibit A.  

DECISION

NOW THEREFORE BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota asfollows:  

1. That theRight-of-Way legally described anddepicted inExhibit Aishereby vacated.  
2. Inaccordance withMinn. Stat. § 412.851, theCityClerk ishereby directed tofilea

certified copyofthisResolution with theCounty Auditor andtheCounty
Recorder/Registrar ofTitles inaccordance withthetermsofthisResolution.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this25 dayof
July, 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



EXHIBITA:  











CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-069

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGLOWQUOTE FORTHEOTTASEALPROJECTON
WILTSEYLANEANDENCHANTEDPOINT

CITYPROJECT22-06

WHEREAS, quotes fortheOttaSealofWiltsey LaneandEnchanted Point were
solicited andreceived withonequotebeingsubmitted byAlliedBlacktop intheamount
of $84,500; and

WHEREAS, OttaSealofgravel roadways reduces overall maintenance byreducing
dust, minimizing erosion, prevents potholes andwashboarding andaiding insnow
removal; and

WHEREAS, AlliedBlacktop isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, thathas
completed projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby accepts thequote fromAllied Blacktop, intheamountof $84,500,andauthorizes
theOttaSealproject forWiltsey LaneandEnchanted Point.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this25 dayofJuly,  
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



9A
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   EstablishingMoratoriumforSale, Testing, Manufacture, and
DistributionofTHCProducts

Meeting Date:   July25, 2022

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Correspondence Received
Ordinance 590
Resolution forSummary Publication

Background:  TheMinnesota Stategovernment recently adopted newstandards for
thesaleofedibles andbeverage products containing THCextracted fromhemp.  The
statehasnotprevented cities fromlicensing thesaleofsuchproducts andrestricting
theirsaletocertain zoning districts.    

Because suchproducts were recently prohibited, theShorewood citycodedoesnot
haveanyrestrictions specific tosuchuses.  Asaresult, therearenospecific limitations
orstandards fortheoperation andsaleofsuchproducts andnoguidance fortheCity
Council orstaff.     

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends thattheCityCouncil approve aninterim
ordinance establishing aone-yearmoratorium regarding thesale, testing, manufacture,  
anddistribution oftheedibles andbeverage products. Adoption oftheordinance
requires asimple majority ofCouncilmembers.  

Staffalsorecommends theadoption ofasummary publication ordinance byseparate
motion.  Actiononasummary publication ordinance requires a4/5thsmajority.    

NextStepsandTimeline: Once themoratorium isinplace, staffwillstudy theissue
andprovide feedback andrecommendations totheCityCouncil within themoratorium
period, withthegoaltohaveapermanent ordinance approved bytheCitybefore the
conclusion oftheone-yearperiod.    

PublicNotification:  Theordinance wasposted atCityHallandonthecity’swebsite.   
Additionally, theordinance wasprovided tothelistofindividuals whohaverequested to
receive noticeofpotential ordinances.  Correspondence received todateisattached to
thismemo.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



MarieDarling

From: Todd Erickson <todderickson33@gmail. com> 
Sent: Friday, July15, 202210:18PM
To: Planning
Subject: Proposed THCmoratorium ordinance

Ifullysupport thisproposed ordinance.  Thestate lawseems tohavesnuck uponjustabouteveryone,  
including me.  It'sappropriate andprudent togivetheCitysometimetostudythepotential impacts ofthe
sale, manufacture ordistribution ofproducts containing THC, andadopt intolawthosebestpractices thatbest
fittheCityofShorewood.    

Thanks fortaking theleadonthis.  

Kindregards
ToddErickson
6030Ridge Road

1



ORDINANCE 590

CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

ANINTERIM ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE SALE, TESTING, MANUFACTURING, AND
DISTRIBUTION OFTHC PRODUCTS

NOW, THEREFORE, theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood doesordain:  

SECTION 1. BACKGROUND.    

1.  By enacting 2022Session LawChapter 98, Article13, theMinnesota Legislature
amended Minn. Stat. §151.72andpermitted thesaleofedible andnonedible
cannabinoid products that contain nomorethan 0.3 % ofTetrahydrocannabinol,  
commonly knownasTHC (“THCProducts”).   

2. Thenewlawdoesenactsomerequirements forlabeling andtesting, butthelaw
provides noparameters regulating production, compliance checks, orsalesofTHC
Products. Thenewlawdoesnotprohibit local regulation.   

3. Pursuant toMinn. Stat. § 462.355, subd. 4, theCityisauthorized toenactbyordinance
amoratorium toregulate, restrictorprohibit anyusewithin thejurisdiction toprotect
thepublichealth, safety, andwelfare. Specifically, theCityisauthorized toenacta
moratorium ordinance toallowittoundertake astudytodetermine whether toadopt
anyregulations orrestrictions, including sitingandlocation of uses, related tothe
sales, testing, manufacturing, anddistribution ofTHCProducts.  

4.  Pursuant toitsgeneral policepowers, including butnotlimited to, Minn.  
Stat. § 412.221, subd. 32, theCitymayenactandenforce regulations orrestrictions
onTHCProducts within theCitytoprotect thepublicsafety, health, andwelfare,  
including restrictions andamoratorium ontheuseofsales, testing, manufacturing,  
anddistribution, during thependency ofastudytodetermine theneedforpolice power
regulations, including butnotnecessarily limited tolicensing andpermitting.  

SECTION 2. FINDINGS.  

1. TheCityCouncil findsthereisaneedtostudyTHCProductsandusesandbusinesses
related thereto, inordertoassess thenecessity forandefficacy ofregulation and
restrictions relating to thesales, testing, manufacturing, anddistribution ofTHC
Products, including through licensing orzoning ordinances, inordertoprotect the
publichealth, safety, andwelfares ofitsresidents.  

2. ThestudywillallowtheCityCouncil todetermine theappropriate changes, ifany, that
thatitshouldmaketoCityordinances.  

3. TheCityCouncil, therefore, findsthatthere isaneedtoadoptaCity-widemoratorium
ofthe sale, testing, manufacturing, anddistribution ofTHCProducts within theCity
whileCitystaffstudies theissue.  

222581v5



SECTION 3. MORATORIUM.    

1. Noindividual, establishment, organization, orbusiness maysell, test, manufacture, or
distribute THCProducts fortwelve (12) months fromtheeffective dateofthis
ordinance.   

2. TheCityshallnotissueanylicenseorpermit related toTHCProducts ortwelve (12)  
months fromtheeffective dateofthisordinance. Nolicenseorpermitapplication, of
anykind, byanyindividual, establishment, organization, orbusinesses involved inthe
proposed sale, testing, manufacturing, ordistribution ofTHCProducts within theCity
ofShorewood shallbeaccepted orconsidered fortwelve (12) months fromthe
effective dateofthisordinance.    

3. Planning orzoning applications related toTHCProducts orapplications from
individuals, establishments, organizations, orbusinesses involved intheproposed
sale, testing, manufacturing, ordistribution ofTHCProducts within theCityof
Shorewood shallnotbeaccepted orconsidered fortwelve (12) months fromthe
effective dateofthisordinance.    

SECTION 4. STUDY.  TheCityCouncil directsCitystaff tostudy theneedforlocal regulation
regarding thesale, testing, manufacturing, or distribution ofTHCProducts within theCityof
Shorewood. Staffmustalsostudytheneedforcreating oramending zoningordinances, licensing
ordinances, oranyotherordinances toprotect thecitizensofShorewood fromanypotential
negative impacts ofTHCProducts. Uponcompletion ofthestudy, theCityCouncil, together with
suchcommission astheCityCouncil deems appropriate or, asmayberequired bylaw, will
consider theadvisability ofadopting newordinances oramending itscurrentordinances.  

SECTION 5. ENFORCEMENT.   TheCitymayenforce thisOrdinance bymandamus, injunctive
relief, orotherappropriate civilremedy inanycourtofcompetent jurisdiction. TheCityCouncil
hereby authorizes theCityAdministrator, inconsultation withtheCityAttorney, toinitiateanylegal
actiondeemed necessary tosecure compliance withthisOrdinance. Aviolation ofthisOrdinance
isalsosubject totheCity’sgeneralpenalty inCityCode § 104.01.  

SECTION 6. TERM.  Unless earlier rescinded bytheCityCouncil, themoratorium established
under thisOrdinance shallremain ineffectuntil twelve (12) months fromitseffective date, at
whichpoint, itwillautomatically expire.    

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  ThisOrdinance shallbeinfullforceandeffect fromandafter
itspassage bytheCityCouncil.    

ADOPTED this25thdayofJuly, 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

ATTEST

Sandie Thone, CityClerk

222581v5



  

RESOLUTION 22-070 
 

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF INTERIM 

ORDINANCE 590 REGARDING A PROHIBITION ON THE SALE, TESTING, 
MANUFACTURING, AND DISTRIBUTION OF THC PRODUCTS 

 
WHEREAS, at a duly called meeting on July 25, 2022, the City Council of the City of 
Shorewood adopted Ordinance No. 590 entitled “AN INTERIM ORDINANCE 
PROHIBITING THE SALE, TESTING, MANUFACTURING, AND DISTRIBUTION OF 
THC PRODUCTS” pertaining to passage of a Minnesota Statute §151.72; and 
WHEREAS, the City Council adopted a lengthy interim ordinance to halt such activities 
as allowed by Minnesota Statute 412.221 Subd. 32 to allow time for study to determine 
the need for police power regulations, including but not necessarily limited to licensing 
and permitting; and 
WHEREAS, the purpose of this summary is to inform the public of the intent and effect of 
the interim ordinance but to publish only a summary of the ordinance with the full 
ordinance being on file in the office of the City Clerk during regular office hours and 
available on the city’s website.   
 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SHOREWOOD: 
 
1. The City Council finds that the publication of the above title and Sections 3, 4, 6 and 7 of 

Ordinance No. 590 clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 
 
2. A full copy of the Ordinance is available at Shorewood City Hall and on the city’s website. 

 
ADOPTED by the Shorewood City Council on this 25th day of July, 2022. 
 
 

__________________________ 
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
Sandie Thone, City Clerk 

































CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

10A3Title / Subject:   Music inThePark
Meeting Date:  Monday, July25, 2022
Prepared by:   TwilaGrout, ParkandRecreation Director

Background:  Music intheParktookplaceonThursday, July7, atFreeman Parkfrom6:30-8
p.m.  Shalo LeeBandwastheentertainment again thisyearand, asalways, brings inanice
crowd fortheevent. Thiswastheireighth yearplaying forShorewood.  

Mayor Labadie hadatablewith information onShorewood andtheRecycling Committee also
hadatablewithhandouts.   

Unfortunately, theweather wasalittlerainybutthatdidnotdeterpeople fromcoming tothe
event.  People stillcamewithumbrellas andchairs. Bytheendtherewereclose totwohundred
people according toaquickcount.  

Newthisyearwasthefood truck “Yummy Tummy”. Thefoodtruckwasaswell received and
thecompany wasgreat toworkwith.  

Despite therain theeventwasquite successful!  

Financial Considerations: None

Action Requested: Noaction isrequired atthistime.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublic services, a
healthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1


	Agenda
	2A Minutes July 11, 2022 City Council regular meeting
	2B Verified Claims
	2C 2021 Catch Basin and Culvert Repairs Project
	2D Woodside Project
	2E Termination of Lease Agreement with Sprint
	2F Extension for Code Compliance
	2G Mowing Contract
	4A Vacate a portion of Fire Lane 1 to set property line
	6A Minutes July 12, 2022 Park Comm Mtg
	7A Fire Lane 1
	8A 2022 Contracted Tree Trimming
	8B Otta Seal Project
	9A Moratorium on THC Products
	10A.1 2nd Quarter 2022 General Fund Budget Report
	10A.2 2nd Quarter 2022 Investments Report
	10A.3 Music in the Park



